
 
 
 
 

 
 

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5 

Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2 

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4  

Vacant, Place 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 

A. Declaring the month of June 2020, as “LGBTQ+ Month” 

B. Declaring the month of June 2020, as “Men’s Health Month” 

C. Declaring the month of June 2020, as “National PTSD Awareness Month”  

D. Declaring the month of June 2020, as “National Safety Month” 

E. Declaring the month of June 2020, as “National Homeownership Month” 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 
Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Council. To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary prior to 
the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
 
  



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
June 3, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council   
Minutes of the May 20, 2020, Regular Meeting.  

Lluvia T. Almaraz, 
City Secretary 

2. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on 
an ordinance rezoning Lots 4 and 5, Block 43, Town of Manor, locally known 
as 101 West Boyce Street from Single Family (SF-1) to Neighborhood Business 
(NB). Applicant: Michael Benitez Owner: AZ General Contractors, LLC 

Scott Dunlop, Asst. 
Dev. Services 
Director 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Temporary Wholesale 
Wastewater Service Agreement with the Wilbarger Creek Municipal Utility 
District No. 2. 

Frank T. Phelan, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an award of a contract 
addendum for Design, Bidding and Construction Engineering services for the 
FM 973 Water Line - Water Capital Improvements Project W-31 and FM 973 
Gravity Wastewater Main - Wastewater Capital Improvements Project CIP     
S-19. 

Frank T. Phelan, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
 
 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an award of a contract for 
Court Collection Services for the City of Manor. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

The City Council will now convene into Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in: 

Section 551.074 Personnel Matters – Interview Candidates for appointment to City Council, Place 6 
vacancy.  
 
OPEN SESSION 

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code and take action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session. 

6. Take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding 
the City Council, Place 6 vacancy.   

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
June 3, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

  
In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, May 29, 2020, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting.  

  
  /s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 
 

 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org 

 



PROCLAMATION 
 WHEREAS, the City of Manor is a welcoming community and an exceptional place to live, learn, 
work, play, and raise a family; and 

WHEREAS, Manor recognizes the importance of equality and freedom; and 

 WHEREAS, the nation was founded upon and is guided by a set of principles that includes that 
every person has been created equal, that each has rights to their life, liberty and pursuit of happiness and 
that each shall be accorded the full recognition and protection of law; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Manors’ Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer (LGBTQ+) 
community are a vital part of all fields and professions and contribute to a stronger community; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Manor is dedicated to fostering acceptance of all its citizens and preventing 
discrimination and bullying based on sexual orientation and gender identity; and 

 WHEREAS, Manor is strengthened by and thrives upon the rich diversity of ethnic, cultural, racial, 
gender and sexual identities of its residents; all of which contribute to the vibrant character of our City; 
and 

 WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recognizes that LGBT teens are at higher risk 
to be the victims of violence and have increased suicide rates; and 

  WHEREAS, it is imperative that young people in the community, regardless of sexual orientation 
or gender identity, feel valued, safe, empowered, and supported by their peers, educators, and community 
leaders. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf 
of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of June 2020, as:   

“LGBTQ+ PRIDE MONTH” 

in the City of Manor and urge citizens to recognize the contributions made by members of the 
LGBTQ+ community and to actively promote the principles of equality and liberty; and BE IT 
FURTHER RESOLVED that the downtown Manor water tower shall be lit in rainbow colors for the 
month of June 2020.   

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the seal of the 
City of Manor on this 3rd day of June 2020.  

__________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
City of Manor  



PROCLAMATION 
 WHEREAS, despite advances in medical technology and research, men continue to live an 
average of five years less than women; and 

 WHEREAS, educating the public and health care providers about the importance of a healthy 
lifestyle and early detection of male health problems will result in reducing rates of mortality from 
disease; and 

 WHEREAS, the Men's Health Month website has been established at 
www.MensHealthMonth.org and features resources and information about awareness events and 
activities, including Wear Blue for Men's Health; and 

 WHEREAS, Men’s Health Month is an opportunity to raise awareness about the importance of a 
healthy lifestyle and early detection of serious male health issues, as some diseases and conditions 
may not have symptoms; and 

 WHEREAS, men who are educated about the value of preventative health will be more likely to 
participate in health screenings, decrease high-risk behaviors, and lead healthier lifestyles; and 

 WHEREAS, recognizing and preventing men’s health issues is important not only to men, but to 
the health of our families and communities.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf 
of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of June 2020, as:   

“Men’s Health Month” 

in the City of Manor and encourage all citizens to pursue preventative health practices and early 
detection efforts.    

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the seal of the 
City of Manor on this 3rd day of June 2020.  

__________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
City of Manor  



 

                                                                            
 

PROCLAMATION 
 WHEREAS, Posttraumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) is associated with chemical changes in the 
body’s hormonal system and autonomic nervous system, and is characterized by symptoms including 
flashbacks, nightmares, insomnia, avoidance, hypervigilance, anxiety, and depression; and  
 
 WHEREAS, between 7 and 8 percent of the population will experience PTSD during their 
lifetime; and  
 
 WHEREAS, PTSD can occur after a person experiences trauma including, but not limited to the 
stress of combat, rape, sexual assault, child abuse, bombing, accidents and natural disasters, and 
affects approximately 8 million adults in the United States annually; and 
 
 WHEREAS, despite its treatability, many cases of PTSD remain undiagnosed and untreated due 
to a lack of awareness of this condition and the persistent stigma associated with mental health 
conditions; and 
 
   WHEREAS, raising awareness of this condition is necessary to remove the stigma and to 
encourage those suffering to seek proper and timely treatment that may save their lives.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf 
of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of June 2020, as:   
 

“National PTSD Awareness Month” 
 
in the City of Manor and encourage all people to reach out to their fellow citizens to provide support 
and remove the stigma associated with this disorder.  
 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the seal of the 
City of Manor on this 3rd day of June 2020.  
 
 
 
        __________________________ 
        Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
        City of Manor  

    



PROCLAMATION 

 WHEREAS, National Safety Month is an annual observance to educate organizations and 
communities and encourage safe behaviors around leading causes of preventable injuries and deaths; and 

 WHEREAS, safety is more critical than ever, and the National Safety Council remains committed 
to saving lives and preventing injuries, from the workplace to anyplace; and  

 WHEREAS,  all citizens deserve to live in communities that promote safe and healthy living 
environments, and safe communities require the cooperation of all levels of government, business, and 
industry employees, as well as the general public; and 

 WHEREAS , through the support and observance of National Safety Month each year, employers 
are helping to reverse an increase in accidental injuries and deaths in the workplace; and 

 WHEREAS,  the City of Manor works to prevent accidental injuries and deaths by educating 
employees about safe and health practices in the workplace, on our roads and highways, and in our homes 
and communities; and 

 WHEREAS, the beginning of the summer season, traditionally a time of increased accidental injuries 
and fatalities, is an appropriate time to focus attention on injury risks and preventions. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf 
of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of June 2020, as:   

“National Safety Month"
in the City of Manor and urges all citizens to establish and maintain safe practices in their homes, 
workplaces, and communities.    

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the seal of the 
City of Manor on this 3rd day of June 2020.  

__________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
City of Manor  



PROCLAMATION 

Whereas, In 1995, National Homeownership Week began as a strategy of 
President William Clinton’s administration to increase homeownership across the 
nation; and 

Whereas, in 2002, President George W. Bush expanded the observance to the 
entire month of June; and 

Whereas, National Homeownership Month shines a spotlight on supporting the 
American Dream of homeownership; and 

 Whereas, it’s a time to recognize the organizations that help individuals and 
families to achieve their goals; and 

Whereas, from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and 
Federal Housing Administration to the realtor's, financial and housing 
counselors, and assistance programs, they all play a part in helping first-time 
home-buyers make their dream come true; and   

Whereas, homeownership is often the foundation of security and prosperity for 
families and communities and an enduring symbol of American Freedom.  

 Now, Therefore, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, and on 
behalf of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of June 2020 as:  

“National Homeownership Month” 

in the City of Manor, Texas.  

 In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed 
the seal of the City of Manor on this 3rd day of June 2020. 

___________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
City of Manor 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

June 3, 2020

Lluvia T. Almaraz,City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the May 20, 2020, 
Regular Meeting.

 

May 20, 2020, Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the May 20, 
2020, Regular Meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

MAY 20, 2020 
Via Telephone/Video Conference 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The meeting was live streamed on Facebook Live beginning at 7:15 p.m.  

https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/ 
 
In accordance with an order of the Office of the Governor issued March 16, 2020, the City 
Council conducted this meeting by video/telephone conference in order to advance the 
public health goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of the COVID-19. 
There was no public access to the location described above.  
 
The following instructions where provided to the general public.  
 
Instructions for Public Speaking: 
 

 Members of the public that wish to speak during public comments, public hearing or 
an agenda item will need to register in advance by visiting www.cityofmanor.org  
where a registration link will be posted on the calendar entry for each public meeting. 
You will register by filling in the speaker card available for that specific meeting and 
submitting it to publiccomments@cityofmanor.org.  Once registered, instructions 
will be emailed to you on how to join the videoconference by calling in.  Your Speaker 
Card must be received two (2) hours prior to scheduled meeting.   

 
Upon receiving instructions to join zoom meeting the following rules will apply:  
 

 All Speakers must address their comments to the Mayor rather than to individual 
Council Members or city staff.  Speakers should speak clearly into their device and 
state their name and address prior to beginning their remarks.  Speakers will be 
allowed 3 minutes for testimony.  Speakers making personal, impertinent, profane or 
slanderous remarks may be removed from the meeting.  

 
Mayor Wallace Jr. advised that all votes would be conducted by a Roll Call Vote, meaning 

each City Council Member would be called on separately to cast their vote.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENT VIA ZOOM: 
 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2  
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4  
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 (Absent) 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
James Allen, Lieutenant 
Frank T. Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present via video/telephone conference, the regular 
session of the Manor City Council was called to order by Mayor Wallace Jr. at 7:15 p.m. on 
Wednesday, May 20, 2020.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the direction of Mayor Wallace Jr., City Manager Bolt led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 

Mayor Wallace Jr. read the following proclamations.   
 

A. Declaring the week of May 10-16, 2020, as “Police Week” 
 B. Declaring the month of May 2020, as “National Preservation Month” 
 C. Declaring the month of May 2020, as “Asian/Pacific American Heritage Month” 
 D. Declaring the month of May 2020, as “National Foster Care Month” 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    
 

There were no public comments received prior to the meeting.  
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

May 4, 2020, Regular Meeting. 
 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the April 2020 
Departmental Reports:  

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Asst. Dev. Services Director 
 Community Development – Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development 

Manager 
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
 City Manager’s Report 
 

 City Manager Bolt discussed the City Manager’s Report regarding COVID-19. 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Emily Hill, to approve and adopt all items on the Consent Agenda.  
  
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
3. Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for the Las Entradas Subdivision, one (1) 

lot on 9.973 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, 
Manor, TX. 
 
 Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director was available to address any 
questions posed by the City Council. 
  
City Manager Bolt discussed the Concept Plan for Las Entradas Subdivision.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Emily Hill, to close the Public Hearing.   
  
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

  There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to close carried 6-0 

 
4. Conduct a public hearing upon a Rezoning Application for Lots 4 and 5, Block 43, Town 

of Manor, locally known as 101 West Boyce Street from Single Family (SF-1) to 
Neighborhood Business (NB). 
 
 Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director was available to address any 
questions posed by the City Council. 

 
 City Manager Bolt discussed the rezoning application for 101 West Boyce Street.  
 

  The discussion was held regarding the permitting regulations for Neighborhood Business.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the usage of alleyways for Neighborhood Businesses.   

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Emily Hill, to close the Public Hearing.   
  
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to close carried 6-0 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for Lots 4 and 

5, Block 43, Town of Manor, locally known as 101 West Boyce Street from Single Family 
(SF-1) to Neighborhood Business (NB). Applicant: Michael Benitez Owner: AZ General 
Contractors, LLC 
 

  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance 
rezoning Lots 4 and 5, Block 43, Town of Manor, locally known as 101 West Boyce Street 
from Single Family (SF-1) to Neighborhood Business (NB).   

 
  Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the Neighborhood Business Uses.  
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve the first reading of an ordinance rezoning Lots 4 and 
5, Block 43, Town of Manor, locally known as 101 West Boyce Street from Single 
Family (SF-1) to Neighborhood Business (NB).   

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for the Las Entradas 

Subdivision, one (1) lot on 9.973 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg 
Manor Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Carlson, Brigance, & Doering, Inc. Owner: Manor 
Apartments, LLC 
 

  The City staff recommended that the City Council deny per engineer comments a Concept 
Plan for the Las Entradas Subdivision, one (1) lot on 9.973 acres more or less, located near US 
Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX.   

 
  Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Emily Hill, to deny per engineer comments a Concept Plan for the Las 
Entradas Subdivision, one (1) lot on 9.973 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 
290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

   
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to deny carried 6-0 
 
7. Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve a change order to the 

construction contract for the Wilbarger Creek Wastewater Treatment and Collection 
System Improvements project.  

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve Change Order No. 3 to the 

construction contract for the Wilbarger Creek Wastewater Treatment and Collection System 
Improvements project with Excel Construction services, LLC in the amount of $55,256.00.  

 
  City Engineer Phelan discussed the change order to the construction contract for the 

Wilbarger Creek Wastewater Treatment and Collection System Improvements project.   
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 
Amezcua, to approve Change Order No. 3 to the construction contract for the 
Wilbarger Creek Wastewater Treatment and Collection System Improvements 
project with Excel Construction services, LLC in the amount of $55,256.00. 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 

 Council Member Scarbrough inquired about the enhancements for the following:   
 

- Administration Building Canopy Modifications 
- Maintenance Access Door 
- Headworks Drain Revisions 
- Filter Piping Revisions 

 
  City Engineer Phelan discussed the change order for each item.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the performance period for the project.     
 
  The discussion was held regarding the contract time for the project.   
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution authorizing the Manor 

Police Department to apply for the Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding 
Program (CESF) through the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office.  

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2020-05 

authorizing the Manor Police Department to apply for grant funds from the Coronavirus 
Emergency Supplemental Funding Program (CESF) the Office of the Governor, Public Safety 
Office to obtain funds to help prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus.     

 
  James Allen, Lieutenant was available to address any questions posed by the City Council.

  
  Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police was available to address any questions posed by the City 

Council.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve Resolution No. 2020-05 authorizing the Manor Police 
Department to apply for grant funds from the Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental 
Funding Program (CESF) the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office to obtain 
funds to help prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus.   

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

  The discussion was held regarding the process for the submission of the grant.    
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance adopting an Amended 

Annual Budget for the City of Manor for fiscal year beginning October 1, 2019 and 
ending September 30, 2020. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 575 adopting 

the Amended Annual Budget for the City of Manor for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 
2019 and ending September 30, 2020.  

 
  Council Member Dr. Harvey thanked the Budget Committee for having him as part of the 

committee and stated that he approved the proposed amended budget items that were 
presented.   

 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the amendments to the Annual Budget.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve Ordinance No. 575 adopting the Amended Annual 
Budget for the City of Manor for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2019 and 
ending September 30, 2020. 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  The discussion was held regarding Exhibit A of the ordinance.   
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
10. Acknowledge the resignation of Council Member, Place 6 Valerie Dye and declare a 

vacancy. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council acknowledge the resignation of Council 

Member, Place 6 Valerie Dye and declare a vacancy.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Deja Hill, to acknowledge the resignation of Council Member, Place 6 
Valerie Dye and declare a vacancy. 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 8 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. expressed his appreciation with working with Council Member Dye and 

thanked her for her hard work and dedication to the city.  
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointment of one (1) Council 

Member to serve on an unexpired term of the Budget Committee. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council appoint one (1) Council Member to 

serve on an unexpired term of the Budget Committee.   
 
  Council Member Scarbrough volunteered to be part of the Budget Committee.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Mayor Pro 

Tem Deja Hill to appoint Council Member Scarbrough to serve on an unexpired term 
of the Budget Committee.  

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointment of one (1) Council 

Member to serve on an unexpired term of the Park Committee and Public Tree Advisory 
Board. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council appoint one (1) Council Member to 

serve on an unexpired term of the Park Committee and Public Tree Advisory Board.   
 
  Council Member Scarbrough volunteered to be part of the Park Committee and Public Tree 

Advisory Board.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Mayor Pro 

Tem Deja Hill, to appoint Council Member Scarbrough to serve on an unexpired term 
of the Park Committee and Public Tree Advisory Board.  

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 9 
 
 
 
 
 

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointment of a Chairperson on 
the Public Tree Advisory Board. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council appoint Board Member Julie Leonard 

as Chairperson on the Public Tree Board for a one-year term.     
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Scarbrough, to appoint Board Member Julie Leonard as Chairperson on the 
Public Tree Board for a one-year term.    

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    
 
  The discussion was held regarding the nomination of Julie Leonard.  
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on extending the temporarily waiver for 

utility late fees and credit card processing fee for utility payments. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council extend the temporarily waiver for utility 

late fees and credit card processing fee of $2.00 until June 1, 2020, due to the extension of 
Declaration of Disaster for the City of Manor.   

 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Emily Hill, to extend the temporarily waiver for utility late fees and credit 
card processing fee of $2.00 until June 1, 2020, due to the extension of Declaration 
of Disaster for the City of Manor. 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive 
Session at 8:27 p.m. Wednesday, May 20, 2020, in accordance with the requirements of the Open 
Meetings Law. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Section 551.074 
Personnel Matters – Discussion of Place 6 vacancy at 8:27 p.m., on Wednesday, May 20, 2020. 
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 10 
 
 
 
 
 

  City Council Members were removed from the livestream meeting and moved into a breakout 
room for discussion via zoom.     
 
 The Executive Session was adjourned at 8:59 p.m. on Wednesday, May 20, 2020.   
 
 City Council Members were moved back to the livestream meeting via zoom.    
 
OPEN SESSION  
 
 The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at        
8:59 p.m. on Wednesday, May 20, 2020.  
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the 
Executive Session.    
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Emily Hill, to post the vacancy of Place No. 6 for applications and for 
interviews to be conducted on the first Council meeting in June.  

 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
 There was no discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 

Before adjourning, Mayor Wallace Jr. announced the Memorial Day Event at Manor Cemetery 
on Monday, May 25th from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. He invited everyone to attend and family 
members to participate on placing flags on veterans’ graves.  He announced the new Military Pilot 
Program at Manor ISD.   Mayor Wallace Jr. also announced that Council would no longer receive 
binders for the agenda, and they will all use their new surface devices.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 9:07 p.m. on Wednesday, May 
20, 2020. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 3rd day of June 2020.  
 
 
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 20, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 11 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.  
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

June 3, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning  Lots 4 and 5, 
Block 43, Town of Manor, locally known as 101 West Boyce Street from Single Family (SF-1) to Neighborhood 
Business (NB). Applicant: Michael Benitez Owner: AZ General Contractors, LLC

The owner would like to rezone the property due to it's proximity to downtown/commercial uses and it's frontage 
along Lexington. The property across Lexington is zoned Neighborhood Business.  
 
Planning Commission voted 7-0 to recommend approval at their May 13th meeting. 
 
City Council approved first reading of the ordinance at the May 20, 2020, regular meeting. 

■

■

Ordinance No. 576 
Letter of Intent 
Rezoning Map 
Area Image 
NB Zoning uses

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 576 
rezoning  Lots 4 and 5, Block 43, Town of Manor, locally known as 101 West Boyce Street from Single Family (SF-1) 
to Neighborhood Business (NB).

■



 ORDINANCE NO.  576      
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
SINGLE FAMILY (SF-1) TO NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS (NB); MAKING 
FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the 
Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the 
current zoning district Single Family (SF-1) to zoning district Neighborhood Business (NB).  The 
Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Neighborhood Business (NB). 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Texas Gov't. Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 20th day of May 2020. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the 3rd day of June 2020. 

 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
 



  

ORDINANCE NO. 576 Page 2 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Address: 
101 West Boyce Street, Manor, TX 78653 

 
Property Legal Description: 

Lots 4 and 5, Block 43, Town of Manor 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





LE
XIN

GT
ON

PARSONS

Subject Property:
101 West Boyce St

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
N e i g h b o r h o o d  B u s i n e s s  ( N B )N e i g h b o r h o o d  B u s i n e s s  ( N B )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 417 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 565 Page 56 
 

 
 

 

Section 14.02.017 Non-Residential and Mixed-Use Districts Land Use Table  

(a) Residential Land Uses in Non-Residential and Mixed-Use Zoning Districts 

Residential Uses 

Zoning Districts 

OS I-1 I-2 GO NB DB C-1 C-2 C-3 
IN-
1 

IN-
2 

Assisted Living  P P         

Condominium      C C      

Nursing Home  P P         

Multi-Family     C C      

 

(b) Non-Residential Uses in Non-Residential and Mixed-Use Zoning Districts  

Non-Residential Uses 

Zoning Districts 

OS I-1 I-2 GO NB DB C-1 C-2 C-3 
IN-
1 

IN-
2 

Adult Day Care  P P     P P   

Adult-Oriented Businesses         C/S C/S  

Alcoholic Beverage 
Establishment 

    S P P P P   

Amusement (Indoor)       C C C   

Amusement (Outdoor)        C C   

Antique Shop     P P P P P   

Art Studio or Gallery  P P  P P P P P P  

Automobile Repair (Major)        C C C C 

Automobile Repair (Minor)       C C C C  

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight



ORDINANCE NO. 565 Page 57 
 

 
 

Automobile Sales and 
Rental 

       C C   

Automobile Washing        C C   

Brewery, Micro        P P P P 

Brewery, Regional          P P P 

Brewpub      P P P P   

Business Support Services     P P P P P   

Campground S S S         

Cemetery  S P P         

Child Care Center 
(Intermediate) 

 P P P P P P P P   

Child Care Center (Large)  P P P P P P P P   

Club or Lodge  P P P P P P P P   

Commercial Off-Street 
Parking 

     C C C C   

Communication Services or 
Facilities 

   P   P P P P  

Construction and 
Equipment Sales (Major) 

        P P  

Construction and 
Equipment Sales (Minor) 

       P P P  

Construction Services        C C C C 

Consumer Repair Services     P P P P P   

Contractor’s Shop         C C C 

Data Center    P     P P  

Day Camp S P P         

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight



ORDINANCE NO. 565 Page 58 
 

 
 

Distillery, Micro        P P P P 

Distillery, Regional         P P P 

Event Center  P P  C/S C/S C/S P P   

Financial Services    C C C C C C   

Financial Services, 
Alternative 

       C C   

Florist     C C C C C   

Food Court Establishment        C/S C/S C/S  

Food Preparation      C C C C C C 

Food Sales     C C C C C   

Funeral Services  C C  C C C C C C C 

Game Room        C/S C/S C/S  

Gasoline Station (Full-
Service) 

       C C   

Gasoline Station (Limited)     C/S  C/S C C   

General Retail Sales 
(Convenience) 

   P P P P P P   

General Retail Sales 
(General) 

    P P P P P   

Golf Course/Country Club S           

Governmental Facilities P P P P P P P P P P P 

Hospital Services  P P P        

Hotel     C/S C C C C   

Industrial Use, Light         P P  

Industrial Use, Heavy            P 

Kennel        C C C  

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight



ORDINANCE NO. 565 Page 59 
 

 
 

Laundry Services        P P P P 

Laundry Services (Self)     P P P P P   

Liquor Sales     P P P P P   

Medical Clinic  P P P P P      

Metal Recycling Entity            C 

Mini-Storage Warehouse        C C C  

Offices, Government  P P P P P P P P P P P 

Offices, Medical  P P P P P      

Offices, Professional  P P P P P      

Offices, Showroom         P P  

Offices, Warehouse         C C C 

Off-Site Accessory Parking  P P P  P P P P P P 

Pawnshop        C/S C/S C/S  

Personal Improvement 
Services 

    P P P P P   

Personal Services     P P P P P   

Printing and Publishing    C C C C C C   

Product Development 
Services (General) 

   P     P P  

Product Development 
Services (Hazard) 

          P 

Recreational Vehicle Park        C/S C/S   

Recreational Vehicle Sales, 
Service, and Rental 

       C C C  

Recycling Operation 
(Indoor) 

         P P 

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight



ORDINANCE NO. 565 Page 60 
 

 
 

Recycling Operation 
(Outdoor) 

          C 

Religious Assembly P P P P P P P P P P P 

Research Services (General)    P     P P  

Research Services (Hazard)           P 

Restaurant     P P P P P P   

Restaurant – Drive In or 
Drive Through 

      C C C   

School, Boarding  P P    P P P   

School, Business or Trade  P P    P P P   

School, College or 
University 

 P P     P P   

School, Private or Parochial  P P    P P P   

School, Public  P P    P P P   

Shooting Range, Indoor         P P  

Smoke Shop or Tobacco 
Store 

       P P   

Theater       P P P   

Transportation Terminal        C C C C 

Truck and Trailer Sales and 
Rental 

       C C C  

Truck Stop         P P  

Utility Services, Major   C       C C 

Utility Services, Minor P P P P P P P P P P P 

Vehicle Storage Facility         C C  

Veterinary Services, Large        C C   

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight



ORDINANCE NO. 565 Page 61 
 

 
 

Veterinary Services, Small     C C C C C   

Wireless Transmission 
Facilities (WTF), Attached 

C C C C C/S C/S C C C C C 

Wireless Transmission 
Facilities (WTF) Monopole 

C/S C/S C/S C/S   C/S C/S C/S C/S C/S 

Wireless Transmission 
Facilities (WTF), Stealth 

C C C C C/S C/S C C C C C 

Zoo, Private        P P   

 

Section 14.02.018 Non-Residential and Mixed-Use District Conditions 

Non-Residential and Mixed-Use 
Districts 

Conditions 

Institutional Small (I-1)  Uses be conducted entirely within an enclosed 
building except for customary outdoor 
recreational uses and off-site accessory parking. 

Institutional Large (I-2)  Uses be conducted entirely within an enclosed 
building except for customary outdoor 
recreational uses and off-site accessory parking. 

Light Commercial (C-1)  Uses be conducted entirely within an enclosed 
building except for delivery, gasoline sales, 
dining and patio areas associated with a 
restaurant, food and beverage sale use, and 
mobile food vendors 

 Outdoor displays must be in accordance with 
Section 14.02.049 

 Merchandise be new, first-hand and sold on 
premises, except for antique shops. 

 Establishments located on property that is 
within 300 feet of any property zoned for 
residential use when the commercial use is first 
established may not be open to the general 
public before 5:00 a.m. and must be closed to 

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight

sdunlop
Highlight



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

June 3, 2020

Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Temporary Wholesale Wastewater Service Agreement with the 
Wilbarger Creek Municipal Utility District No. 2. 

  The Wilbarger Creek MUD No. 2 is requesting temporary wastewater service from the City of Manor for a 
three-year period, in an amount not to exceed 300,000 gallons per day.  Provision of the wholesale wastewater 
service is contingent upon the City's expanded wastewater treatment plant being placed on line.    
  The purpose of the service for the District benefit is to provide flow relief for maintenance of their existing plant 
and provide treatment capacity for the District while they explore plant expansion options at their existing plant 
facility.   
  Manor will have excess capacity in the City's expanded plant that can be used to serve the District for a short 
period of time, but will ultimately need the capacity to serve Manor residents.  

■

■

Draft Agreement

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the proposed Temporary Wholesale Wastewater 
Service Agreement.

■



DRAFT 

 
{W0966224.5} 1 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING WASTEWATER INTERCONNECT AND 
TEMPORARY WHOLESALE WASTEWATER SERVICE 

This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING WASTEWATER 
INTERCONNECT AND TEMPORARY WHOLESALE WASTEWATER SERVICE (this 
“Agreement”) is entered into effective as of June 3, 2020 (the “Effective Date”) between THE 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation (the “City”), and 
WILBARGER CREEK MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2, a municipal utility 
district operating under Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code, in its capacity as the 
“Master District” (herein so called) under the Amended and Restated Contract for Financing 
and Operation of Regional Waste Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities; Regional Water 
Supply and Delivery Facilities; and Regional Drainage, Including Water Quality, Facilities dated 
March 6, 2003 (the “Master District Contract”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City owns and operates the wastewater treatment plant and related 
facilities designated on Exhibit “A” as the “City WWTP” (herein so called), which has a current 
treatment capacity of 0.5 million gallons per day (“MGD”) and operates pursuant to TPDES 
Permit No. WQ0012900001; 

WHEREAS, the Master District serves as the “Master District” for the purpose of, 
among other things, coordinating the design, construction, ownership, operation, and 
maintenance of the wastewater collection and treatment facilities to serve Travis County 
Municipal Utility District No. 2; Cottonwood Creek Municipal Utility District No. 1; Wilbarger 
Creek Municipal Utility District No. 1, and the Master District in its individual capacity 
(collectively, the “Participant Districts”) under the terms of the Master District Contract, and, in 
such capacity owns and operates the wastewater treatment plant and related facilities designated 
on Exhibit “A” as the “MUD WWTP” (herein so called), which has a current treatment capacity 
of 0.5 MGD and operates pursuant to TPDES Permit No. WQ0014189001; 

WHEREAS, the City is in the process of expanding the City WWTP to a treatment 
capacity of 1.33 MGD (the “City WWTP Expansion”), upon completion of which the City will have 
excess treatment capacity available in the City WWTP on a short-term basis; 

WHEREAS, the Master District is in the process of designing an expansion of the MUD 
WWTP (the “MUD WWTP Expansion”) and desires to install an interconnect between the City’s 
wastewater system and the Participant Districts’ wastewater systems (the “Wastewater 
Interconnect”) in the location shown on Exhibit “A” (the “Point of Interconnect”) through 
which the City can provide wholesale wastewater service to the Master District for the benefit of 
the Participant Districts on a temporary basis pending completion of the expansion of the MUD 
WWTP; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Master District desire to enter into an agreement setting 
forth the terms and conditions that govern the use of the Water Interconnect and the City’s 
provision of wholesale wastewater service to the Master District; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

Section 1. Wastewater Interconnect.  The Wastewater Interconnect will consist of the 
connections, valves, metering facilities, vaults, piping, and appurtenances necessary to connect the 



DRAFT 

 
{W0966224.5} 2 

City’s wastewater system and the Participant Districts’ wastewater system at the Point of 
Interconnect.  The Master District will, at its cost, design and construct the Wastewater 
Interconnect at the Point of Interconnect in accordance with good engineering practices, all 
applicable local, state, and federal regulations, and construction plans approved by the City.  
Upon completion of construction of the Wastewater Interconnect, the facilities and 
appurtenances comprising the Water Interconnect will be owned, operated, and maintained by 
the Master District, subject to the terms of this Agreement.  The Master District will be 
responsible for operating and maintaining the wastewater system improvements on the Master 
District’s side of the Wastewater Interconnect, and the City will be responsible for operating and 
maintaining the wastewater system improvements on the City’s side of the Wastewater 
Interconnect.   

Section 2. Compliance with City Pretreatment Requirements and Other Ordinances.  
The Master District shall cause the Participant Districts to adopt and enforce regulations for 
industrial wastewater pretreatment and monitoring (“Industrial Wastewater Regulations”) that 
require wastewater discharged into the Participant Districts’ wastewater system to comply with 
the City’s Pretreatment Requirements and other applicable ordinances, including but not 
limited to the industrial waste ordinance located in Section 13.06.001, City’s Code of 
Ordinances, as well as the City of Austin’s Industrial Wastewater Pretreatment Requirements 
and any prohibited wastes.  As a condition precedent to receiving any wastewater from the 
Participant Districts’ wastewater systems under this Agreement, the Master District shall 
provide the City with a copy of each Participant District’s Industrial Wastewater Regulations.  
The City shall at all times have the right to test the inflow of wastewater from the Participant 
Districts wastewater systems into the City’s wastewater system to verify compliance with this 
Agreement.   

Section 3. Delivery of Wastewater to the City.  Subject to completion of the 
Wastewater Interconnect, beginning on the date that City WWTP Expansion is placed into service 
the Master District may, on an as-needed basis, deliver to the City, and the City will accept, at the 
Point of Interconnect wastewater collected from the Participant Districts in an amount not to 
exceed a monthly average of 0.3 MDG and at a two-hour peak flow rate not to exceed 417 gallons 
per minute (the “Maximum Level”).  The City shall have no liability or obligation to provide 
service above the Maximum Level, nor will the City provide direct retail wastewater service to any 
property within the service area of the Master District (which includes the Participant Districts), 
unless expressly agreed to in writing by the City and the Master District.  Unless expressly agreed 
to in writing by the City and the Master District, the Wastewater Interconnect will not be used to 
deliver wastewater from the City’s wastewater system to the MUD WWTP.   

Section 4. Metering.  The Wastewater Interconnect will include a flow meter or 
similar measuring device in a vault at or near the Point of Interconnect that permits wastewater 
to flow only from the Participant Districts’ system to the City.  Each party may inspect and read 
the meter at any time to verify that wastewater is being properly metered.  The Master District 
will check and calibrate the meter at least annually and provide the City with a copy of the 
results of the meter calibration.  If the meter is out of service or in need of repair such that the 
amount of wastewater delivered hereunder cannot be ascertained or computed from the reading 
thereof, the wastewater delivered through the period that the meter is out of service or out of 
repair will be estimated and agreed upon by the parties using the best data available.  If the 
parties fail to agree on the amount of water delivered during such inoperable period, the amount 
of water delivered may be estimated by:  (i) correcting the error if the percentage of the error is 
ascertainable by calibration tests or mathematical calculation; or (ii) estimating the quantity of 
delivery by deliveries during the preceding periods under similar conditions when the meter was 
registering accurately.  



DRAFT 

 
{W0966224.5} 3 

Section 5. Billing; Payment.  The City will render and furnish the Master District an 
itemized bill for wholesale wastewater service under this Agreement monthly, not later than 30 
days after the end of each calendar month.  Each bill will set forth the quantity of wastewater 
delivered to the City as determined by the City’s periodic readings of the flow meter at the Point 
of Interconnect and the total amount owed to the City based on the amount of wastewater flow 
registered by the meter multiplied by the wholesale wastewater rate under Section 5 below.  The 
Master District will pay the City for the wastewater delivered to the City under this Agreement 
not later than 45 days after receipt of the bill for such usage.  Amounts unpaid 46 days after the 
invoice date will bear interest as provided in Section 2251.025 of the Texas Government Code. 

Section 6. Wholesale Wastewater Rate.  The rate assessed by the City to the Master 
District for wastewater delivered to the City hereunder will be the wholesale wastewater rate per 
1,000 gallons charged by the City, as amended from time to time; provided that if the City does 
not have a wholesale rate in effect at the time of any billing, the rates assessed by the City for 
wastewater delivered to the City hereunder will be the retail rate charged by the City for 
residential wastewater service to City residents, as amended from time to time.  The City will not 
charge a connection fee for the provision of wholesale wastewater service under this Agreement.  
[Drafting Note:  pending confirmation by the City.] 

Section 7. Surcharge for Non-Compliance.  If the Master District fails to comply with 
the terms of this Agreement with respect to causing the Participant Districts to enforce their 
respective Industrial Wastewater Regulations as provided in Section 2 above, or if the Master 
District exceeds the Maximum Level set forth in Section 3 above, the City may impose a monthly 
wastewater surcharge equal to 25% of the monthly wholesale bill to the Master District for as 
long as the Master District remains out of compliance.  Before imposing the surcharge, the City 
will provide the Master District with fifteen (15) calendar days written notice specifying in detail 
the alleged non-compliance during which the Master District shall use good faith efforts to cure 
such non-compliance.  If the Master District fails to cure the specified non-compliance within 
such fifteen (15) day period, the City may impose the surcharge for the entire period in which the 
Master District is non-compliant. 

Section 8.  Term.  This Agreement will be effective as of the Effective Date, and, 
unless extended by mutual agreement, will continue in effect until the MUD WWTP 
Expansion is complete and placed in to service or June 30, 2023, whichever first occurs.  
Either party may terminate this Agreement as a result of a material breach by the other party 
by providing written notice of termination after providing the defaulting party notice and a 
reasonable opportunity to cure.  Upon termination of this Agreement, either party may 
physically disconnect the Master District’s system from the Water Interconnect as may be 
necessary to prevent the further delivery or receipt of wastewater at the Point of 
Interconnect. 

Section 9.  Applicable Law.  This Agreement is made subject to and will be 
construed in accordance with the laws and applicable regulations of the State of Texas.  This 
Agreement is performable in Travis County, Texas.  The parties agree to cooperate in 
obtaining such permits, certificates, or other documents as may be required to comply 
herewith. 

Section 10.  Binding Agreement.  This Agreement comprises the entire agreement 
between the parties, and supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral agreements 
concerning, regarding the subject matter hereof.  This Agreement will be binding upon the 
parties and their successors and permitted assigns.  The provisions of this Agreement may be 
modified or altered only by mutual agreement of the parties. 



DRAFT 

 
{W0966224.5} 4 

Section 11.  Severability.  If one or more provisions contained in this Agreement is 
for any reason held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability will not affect any other provision hereof, and this Agreement 
will be construed as is such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been 
contained herein. 

Section 12.  Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned in whole or in part 
by any party without the prior written consent of the other party. 

Section 13.  Notice.  Any notice required by any provisions of this Agreement will be 
mailed to the following addresses: 

City:   City of Manor 
Attn:  City Manager 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 

With Copy To:  Barbara Boulware-Wells 
The Knight Law Firm, LLP 
223 W. Anderson Lane, Ste. A105 
Austin, Texas 78752 

 
Master District: Wilbarger Creek MUD No. 2 

c/o Crossroads Utility Services LLC 
2601 Forest Creek Drive 
Round Rock, Texas 78665 
Attn:  General Manager 

With Copy To:  John Bartram 
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC 
100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Any party may change its address upon written notice to the other parties hereto. 

Section 14.  Authority.  This Agreement is made in part under the authority 
conferred in Chapter 791, Texas Government Code.  All payments made by the Master District 
hereunder will be made from current revenues available to the Master District.   

* * * 

IN WITNESS whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in multiple 
originals, each of equal dignity, effective as of the date that the last party signs. 

 [signature pages follow] 



DRAFT 

 
{W0966224.5} 5 

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING WASTEWATER INTERCONNECT AND 
TEMPORARY WHOLESALE WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 

CITY: 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 

By:       
Name:       
Title:       

Date:       

 



DRAFT 

 
{W0966224.5} 6 

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING WASTEWATER INTERCONNECT AND 
TEMPORARY WHOLESALE WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 

MASTER DISTRICT: 

WILBARGER CREEK MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 2 

By:        
 James A. Baker, President 
 Board of Directors 

Date:        



 

 
{W0966224.5} 7 

EXHIBIT “A” 
POINT OF INTERCONNECT 

 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

June 3, 2020

Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on award of a contract addendum for Design, Bidding and 
Construction Engineering services for the FM 973 Water Line - Water Capital Improvements Project W-31 and FM 
973 Gravity Wastewater Main - Wastewater Capital Improvements Project CIP S-19.

In April of this year the City of Manor entered into a Development Agreement for the Design and Construction of 
Water and Wastewater Line Improvements with the Idea Public Schools for the funding of the design and 
construction of water and wastewater improvements along the FM 973 corridor.  The wastewater improvements 
are to be constructed along FM 973 from the proposed Idea school site to the existing City wastewater system.  
The water improvements are to run along FM 973 from the new City water line at Tower Road and FM 973 to the 
south end of the project site.   
Within the scope of the project are oversizing alternates for water and wastewater line that the City may elect to 
exercise to provide excess capacity for future growth along the FM973 corridor. 

■

■

Proposed contract addendum 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council award a contract addendum to Jay Engineering Company, Inc. 
for Design, Bidding and Construction Engineering services for the FM 973 Water Line - Water Capital Improvements 
Project W-31 and FM 973 Gravity Wastewater Main - Wastewater Capital Improvements Project CIP S-19.

■



 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 57 
 

 
ADDENDUM TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
 
An addendum to the Professional Services Agreement between the City of Manor, Texas, as CLIENT,  
and Jay Engineering Company, Inc., as ENGINEER, dated October 15, 2001. 
 
Through this addendum, CLIENT hereby authorizes ENGINEER to undertake the work assignment described 
in the following, said assignment to be performed within the terms and conditions defined in said Professional 
Services Agreement, except as modified herein. 
 
 
ASSIGNMENT:  FM 973 Water Line - Water Capital Improvements Project W-31 and FM 973 Gravity 
Wastewater Main - Wastewater Capital Improvements Project CIP S-19 
 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES:  
 
Scope as defined in the following:  Prepare drawings, specifications, and contract documents for water line 
along FM 973 from Tower Road to the south consisting of approximately 1,930 LF of 12” water line with an 
alternate  to oversize to 16”, including fire hydrants, valves and connections; and a wastewater line along FM 
973 from the project to the existing City system consisting of approximately 2,500 LF of 8” and 705 LF of 12” 
wastewater line with an alternate to oversize the 8” to 12” and the 12” to 15”, including manholes and 705 LF 
of 10” forced main replacement. Design surveys, bidding and construction phase services, inspection and 
testing are included herein.  Boundary or easement survey work for land acquisition are not included herein but 
can be provided as additional services under Standard Rates. 
 
COMPENSATION: 
 

       Lump Sum Fee of $79,000 
 
 ____ (%) Preset Percent of Construction Cost (curve fee times actual construction cost) 

 
 TSPE/ACEC Fees of Median Compensation (fee determined by actual construction cost) 

 
 
 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS                                              JAY ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC. 
 
 
 
By:_________________________                                   By:___________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________                                   Date: _________________________  
 

Jaeco Project No. 100-085-20 
 

May 27, 2020



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

5

June 3, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an award of a contract for Court Collection Services for 
the City of Manor. 

 
 

Linebarger Proposal 
MVBA Proposal

It is City staff's recommendation that Council award the bid proposal to Linebarger Attorneys at Law; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign and execute the contract once approved by the City Attorney.  





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

6

June 3, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding the City Council, Place 6 
vacancy.  

 
 


	A - Agenda
	A - LGBTQ Month Proclamation
	B - Men's Health Month Proclamation
	C - National PTSD Awareness Month Proclamation
	D - National Safety Month Proclamation
	E - National Homeownership Month Proclamation
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2020 05 20 CSS Draft Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Rezoning Ordinance 576 - 101 W. Boyce
	Item 2b - Letter of Intent
	Item 2e - Rezoning Map
	Item 2c - Aerial Image
	Item 2d - NB Zoning Uses
	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 3a - Draft Interlocal Agreement Wastewater Interconnect and Temporary Wholesale Wastewater Service
	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - Addendum 57 -   FM973 W and WW for Idea School W-31 and S-19
	Item 5 - Summary Form
	Item 5a - Proposal - Linebarger Attorneys at Law
	Item 5b - Proposal - MVBA
	Item 6 - Summary Form



